Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

From: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD

Cc: wcarr@concho.com; jamesbruc@aol.com; Dana Hardy
Subject: [EXT] FW: Cases 20499, 20500, 20501, and 20502
Gentlemen,

This is to follow up on my email below. In paragraph 10 of his Self-Affirmed Statements in Cases
20499, 20500, 20501, and 20502, landman Mitch Robb testifies that Mewbourne has authority to
pool the ORRIs in the proposed horizontal spacing units.

Gary

From: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawfirm.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 3:11 PM

To: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD <Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
Cc: wcarr@concho.com; jamesbruc@aol.com; Dana Hardy <dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com>

Subject: Cases 20499, 20500, 20501, and 20502

Gentlemen,
in response to Mr. Brooks’ question this morning regarding ORRIs in Mewbourne’s proposed
horizontal spacing units, this is to confirm that (i) there are ORRIs in each of the horizontal spacing

units in Cases 20499, 20500, 20501, and 2050;!2, and (ii) Mewbourne has authority to pool all of the
ORRI’s under the leases and assignments. sh
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Gary

Gary W. Larson, This message (including attachments) constitutes a confidential
Partner attorney-client or is otherwise a confidential communication from
Hinkle Shanor LLP the law firm, Hinkle Shanor LLP, that is covered by the Electronic
218 Montezuma Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 . T .
(505) 982-4554 telephone !nFended solely for the u.se of the |nd|v1dual(§) gr entity to whom
(505) 982-8623 facsimile it is addressed. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt
glarson@hinklelawfirm.com by, any unauthorized person. If you are not the intended
recipient or received these documents by mistake or error, please
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to (505) 982-4554 for instructions on its destruction or return. If
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